
From: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/8/2011 7:44:46 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: Category A doc 

Will do. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 07:11 AM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) ; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Category A doc 

Change of plans: Gary wants it to be emailed this AM so please do so. : 	 DP 	 : 
J 

i 	 DP 	 i 
i 

	  Original Message 	 
From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 06:44 AM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) ; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Category A doc 

Just bring hard copies with you. I guess bring enough copies for him, Castor and any Dem 
staffers there. Thanks. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 06:41 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Category A doc 

I can email it now or take. What do you all prefer? 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 10:24 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Category A doc 

Adding- .  Faith. 1  DP 
DP L. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 10:23 PM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Category A doc 

Molly, 

Do you have a redacted version of the Newell memo that you could email to Ron tonight? We've 
decided that, based on what was said at the summit meeting this evening, we need to physically 
produce the doc not just make available. Ron would like to send to Jason tonight if it's 
possible. I checked with ATF (Chris P.) and they can live with it. 

Matt 

DOJ-FF-37279 
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